Dept. of the Navy Weapons Quality Engineering Center Naval Undersone WearZene Engineering Station Report, Weshington 98345 U. 5. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Report & Weshington 98345 DECKET NUMBERIE 3030-06643 4. LICENSE NUMBERIE 46-09611-01 5. DATE OF INSPECTION 10 Dick 37 Conser Inspector and regulatory commission (INC) rules and regulators and the conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear pulsator Commission (INC) rules and regulators and the conducted under your license. The induction consisted of relative reanizations of procedure dispersitive receives, with personal, and observations by the inspector. The finding as a result of this inspection are as follows: Within the score of this inspection, no violations were observed. 3. During this impection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violations of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 18.11. A				U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIO
Dept. of the Navy Weapcons Quality Engineering Center Naval Luckenses Warface Engineering Station (keyport, Weskington 98345 U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region V 1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210 Mainte Creek, CA 94595 DOCKET NUMBERID 000-06643 4 LIGENSE NUMBERID 46-09611-01 5. DATE OF INSPECTION 10 DCC 37 Content inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear guilatory Commission (NC) Thus and regulations and the condition of your license. The findings as a result of this inspection are to follow: Within the score of this impection, no violations were observed 27 The impection face were intermediation by the impector. The findings as a result of this impection are to follow: Within the score of this impection, no violations were observed 30 During this impection contrain of your activities, as checked below, were in violations identified during the istat impection. We have no further questions of those actions at this time. 31 During this impection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC regurements. THIS 56 A MOTE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 1911. 4 definition the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20 203(1)(1), or (1)(2). 6 Cantainers located in material to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20 203(1)(1), or (1)(2). 6 Containers located in material to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20 203(1)(1), or (1)(2). 6 Pacceds of traumentee on oblications of with 10 CFR OTE 20 2010 (1) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0	D CFH 2.201	SAFETY	INSPECTION	
Image in the second interface Englineering Station Region V Ites in the Creek, CA 94596 DOCKET NUMBER (S) 4 LICENSE NUMBER (S) S. DATE OF INSPECTION ID DCC 87 OB0-06643 46-09611-01 ID DCC 87 ID DCC 87 entropic (no was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear equations and the conditions of your license. The findings as a result of the impection are as follows: Within the second this impection, no violations were observed. The impection is were not properly posted to indicate the presence of the violations identified during the last impection. We have no further questions or those actions at this time. 31 During this impection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. This IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is mouried to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. a	. LICE	un a transformer and the second state of the second state of the second state of the second state of the second	2. REGIONAL OFFI	CE
Stavel the series instruction of the service instruction is the instruction of the service instruction instruction of the service instruction instruction of the service instruction is the instruction of the service instruction of the service instruction is the instruction of the instruction is the instruction is the instruction of the instruction is the instruction of the instruction of the instruction of the instruction is the instruction of the instruction is the instruction of the instruction of the instruction is the instruction of the instruct				
Response to the set of the inspection of the activates conducted under your license as they relate to addition safety and to compliance with the Nuclear sputtery commission (INRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of electrice examinations of proceeding depresentative records, interviews, with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The findings as a result of the inspection are as follows. Within the second of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to addition safety and to compliance with the Nuclear sputtery commission (INRC) rules and regulations are the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of electrice examinations of proceeding depresentative records, interviews, with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The findings as a result of the inspection are as follows. Within the second the inspection, no violations were observed. The inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. 32 During the inspection metain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. The IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 10.211. A of a	Weapons Quality Engineer	ing Center		Lana Fuite 210
DOCKET NUMBERIE A LICENSE NUMBERIE A LICENSE A LICENSE A LICENSE A LICENSE A LICENSE A LICENS				
46-09611_01 10 CPC 8 7		es.	Harma C Cres	5, 01 91090
erner erner erner erner erner erner erner erner erner erner erner erner erner erner erner erner erner erner erner erner erner erner erner erner erner	DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S	5)	
e Insection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation advery and to compliance with the Nuclear pulsary Commission (INRC) rules and regulations and the conditions by the inspector. The findings as a result of this inspection are as follows: (Within the score of this inspection, no violations were observed. 3 The inspection allower field the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the list inspection. We have no further questions or ince actions at this time. 3 During this impection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. 4 de	030-06643	46-09611-01		10 pcc 8 1
pulsion Commission SINRO rules and regulations and the conditions of your literate. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedure depresentative records, interviews, with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The findings as a result of this inspection are as follows: Within the score of this inspection, no violations were observed. 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions or those actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A	censee :	an te a ann an an Ar ann an ann an teannachta ann an teathan an teannachta ann	· Produktion for the second statement of a	
pulsion Commission SINRO rules and regulations and the conditions of your literate. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedure depresentative records, interviews, with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The findings as a result of this inspection are as follows: Within the score of this inspection, no violations were observed. 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions or those actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A	te inspection was an examination of the ac	tivities conducted under your lice	ense as they relate to rac	diation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear
Within the score of this impection, no violations were observed. 37. The impector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions or index actions at this time. 39. During this impection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS & NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A				
2 The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions or trobe actions at this time. 3 During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19,11. A	d representative records, interviews, with p	personnel, and observations by the	e inspector. The finding	gs as a result of this inspection are as follows:
these actions at this time. 31. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A	1. Within the scope of this inspection, no	violations were observed.		
these actions at this time. 31. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A				
3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.13. A		ou have taken to correct the viola	itions identified during t	the last inspection. We have no further questions on
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A	those actions at this time.			
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A	3. During this inspection certain of your	activities, as checked below, were	e in violation of NRC re	quirements
A	J			
of a .10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.4 B. Containers located in				
B. Containers located in	A			was not properly posted to indicate the presen
Iabeled to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2). C.	of a			10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.4
Iabeled to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20 203(f)(1), or (f)(2). C.				
C	B. Containers located in			were not proper
	labeled to indicate the presence of	radioactive material. 10 CFR 20	.203(f)(1), or (f)(2).	
D. Records of	C			_ of sealed sources were not performed at the p
10 CFR or License Condition Number E. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11. F. Reports or notifications of were not made in accorder with 10 CFR or License Condition Number H. or License Condition Number I. B7122B0212 B71210 REG5 L I C30 PDR J. 46-09611-01 K. Estate that within 30 days the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items charfled above is statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.01. No further response will be submitting artifus foquined in NRC. Rec. Rawl R Rwallowsh: Will D Dace	Trequencies. TO CFH		license	
10 CFR or License Condition Number E. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11. F. Reports or notifications of were not made in accorder with 10 CFR or License Condition Number H. or License Condition Number I. B7122B0212 B71210 REG5 L I C30 PDR J. 46-09611-01 K. Estate that within 30 days the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items charfled above is statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.01. No further response will be submitting artifus foquined in NRC. Rec. Rawl R Rwallowsh: Will D Dace			License	Condition Number
E. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11. F. Reports or notifications of			License	
F. Reports or notifications of	D. Records of			were not properly may re-
with 10 CFR or License Condition Number H.	D. Records of			were not properly ma
with 10 CFR or License Condition Number H.	D. Records of 10 CFR		or License Condition N	were not properly ma
H	D. Records of 10 CFR		or License Condition N	were not properly may re-
I. B7122B0212 B71210 REG5 LIC30 PDR J. 46-09611-01 PDR K. ereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items charged above is statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted within for the inspector will be taken to further response will be submitted within for the items charged above in NRC. Panel R Punel owship of 10 DBc	D. Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly pos	ted or otherwise made available.	or License Condition N 10 CFR 19.11.	lumber were not properly ma ie
Image: state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items charged above is state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items charged above is state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items charged above is state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items charged above is statement of correct. Image: State that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items charged above is statement of correct. Image: State that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items charged above is statement of correct. Image: State that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items charged above is statement of correct. Image: State that within 30 days the actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted within a point of the	D. Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly pos	ted or otherwise made available.	or License Condition N 10 CFR 19.11.	lumber were not properly ma e
Rec.	D. Records of	ted or otherwise made available.	or License Condition N 10 CFR 19.11. or License Condition N	lumber were not properly ma
Rec.	D. Records of	ted or otherwise made available.	or License Condition N 10 CFR 19.11. or License Condition N	lumber were not properly mae
Rec.	D. Records of	ted or otherwise made available.	or License Condition N 10 CFR 19.11. or License Condition N	lumber were not properly ma e
ereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken *2 correct the violations identified in the items charged abov is statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submittee donges fequired o NRC.	D. Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly pos	ted or otherwise made available.	or License Condition N 10 CFR 19.11. or License Condition N	lumber were not properly ma e
ereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken *2 correct the violations identified in the items charged abov is statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submittee donges fequired o NRC.	D. Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly pos	ted or otherwise made available.	or License Condition N 10 CFR 19.11. or License Condition N	lumber were not properly ma e
Rec.	D. Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly pos F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR H.	ted or otherwise made available.	or License Condition N 10 CFR 19.11. or License Condition N	lumber were not properly ma e
ereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken *2 correct the violations identified in the items charged abov is statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submittee donges fequired o NRC.	D. Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly pos F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR H I	ted or otherwise made available.	or License Condition N 10 CFR 19.11. or License Condition N	lumber were not properly ma e
ereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items charged above is statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submittee doubles required NRC.	D. Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly pos F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR H I	ted or otherwise made available.	or License Condition N 10 CFR 19.11. or License Condition N	lumber were not properly ma e
Pereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items charged above is statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submittee on this required a NRC.	D. Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly pos F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR H.	ted or otherwise made available.	or License Condition N 10 CFR 19.11. or License Condition N	lumber were not properly ma
Pereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items charged above is statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submittee on this required a NRC.	D. Records of	ted or otherwise made available.	or License Condition N 10 CFR 19.11. or License Condition N	lumber were not properly mae
Is statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted on this fequired a NRC. PARE R Function Report of 10 Dec	D. Records of	871210 1 PDR	or License Condition N 10 CFR 19.11. or License Condition N	lumber were not properly ma
Is statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted on this fequired a NRC. PARE R Function Report of 10 Dec	D. Records of	871210 1 PDR	or License Condition N 10 CFR 19.11. or License Condition N	lumber were not properly ma
Pane R Zmakowski 2/10 Dec		B71210 PDR	or License Condition N 10 CFR 19.11. or License Condition N	lumber were not made in accordance
	D. Records of	B71210 B71210 1 PDR	or License Condition N 10 CFR 19.11. or License Condition N	were not properly ma interview in accordance
	D. Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly pos F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR H. H. B7122B0212 REG5 L IC30 A6-09611-0 K. hereby state that within 30 days the action is statement of corrective actions is made	B71210 B71210 1 PDR	or License Condition N 10 CFR 19.11. or License Condition N	were not properly magine in accordance in the second secon
SIGNATURE - LICENSEE DATE SIGNATURE VERTICES	D. Records of	B71210 B71210 1 PDR	or License Condition N 10 CFR 19.11. or License Condition N	were not properly ma interview in the violations identified in the items charged above o further response will be submittigr on this required to the submittigr on the submittige of t
	D. Records of	B71210 B71210 1 PDR	or License Condition N 10 CFR 19.11. or License Condition N	were not properly ma interview in the violations identified in the items charged above o further response will be submittigr on this required to the submittigr on the submittige of t

.

]

°.